Dobromir Pressyanov

From: Zori Daraktchieva <Zori.Daraktchieva@phe.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 anyapun 2018 r. 12:09

To: '‘Dobromir Pressyanov (pressyan@phys.uni-sofia.bg)'
Subject: confirmation

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to confirm with this email that Professor Pressyanov was invited by the Public Health England to be an
independent reviewer of a research project and PhD proposal in 2015. The name of the proposal was "Development
of novel materials for applications as passive radiation detectors in health protection". He provided the required
review on the above proposal.

Yours sincerely,
Dr Zornitza Daraktchieva

Dr Zornitza Daraktchieva
Radon Dosimetry Team Leader, Dosimetry Services Department Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental
Hazards Public Health England Chilton, Didcot, Oxon, OX11 ORQ United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0)1235 825364
Email: Zori.Daraktchieva@phe.gov.uk<mailto:Zori.Daraktchieva@phe.gov.uk>

Protecting and improving the nation's health
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The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person without the express
authority of Public Health England, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. This footnote also confirms that this EMail
has been swept for computer viruses by Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep any attachments before opening or
saving. http://www.gov.uk/PHE
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